

CONTACT

Mail bayzinbarkin@gmail.com

Addres Çekmeköy/Istanbul

Phone +90-553-244-52-40

GitHub https://github.com/BarkinBayzin

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/ barkın-bayzin-7531b7197/

EDUCATION

2020

SOFTWARE EXPERTISING BilgeAdam Technologies(Microsoft Gold Partnership)

2020 COMPUTER PROGRAMMING Kocaeli University

2014 COMPUTER SCIENCE Dr. Nurettin Erk College

PRO.SKILLS

.NET/.NET Core MVC .NET/.NET Core Web API Database Architecture Architectural & Design Patterns JavaScript & jQuery ORM Tools (EF v.4, v.5, v.6)

Barkın Bayzin

Full-Stack Devoloper & Instructor

PROFILE

I am a Full-Stack Developer with 3+ years of professional experience in producing web products. During this time, I have worked on a variety of projects, which you can see in my references. In addition to high-quality projects such as hotel reservations and airline ticketing, I have also had the opportunity to create many other projects, including small internet games, blog sites, e-commerce, car rental, and payment system integrations. After working at this company for 1-2 years, I continued my career as a trainer at BilgeAdam Technologies.

ATDD and TDD: I am interested in these models and have used them in several of my projects (goLang - Vue.js - MongoDb)

EXPERIENCE

2021-Present BilgeAdam Technologies | Istanbul/Turkey

INSTRUCTOR

I continued my career as a trainer at BilgeAdam Technologies. Here are some of the topics I covered in my training at this company:

.NET Console Apps, Form Apps, Web Forms, MVC & Core MVC, WEB API & Core Web API, MsSgl & Postgre, React. JavaScript & JQuery, Html5 & Css3, Bootstrap, TDD & ATTD, Selenium. GitHub, Agile, Scrum, DevOps Tools, Jira, Trello

2020 - 2021 Demircode | Istanbul/Turkey FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

www.plazatur.com www.halaltravels.com www.orionsgame.com www.cokucuzabilet.com www.designers.ttmd.org www.aracvararac.com https://oteldenal.com.tr https://www.izocam.com.tr

REFERENCES

ÇAĞRI YOLYAPAR

Senior Full Stack Developer & Instructor cagri.yolyapar@gmail.com 2018 - Present

FREELANCE

Still producing web products.

Senior Full Stack Developer musa.bayram.1994@gmail.com

MUSA BAYRAM

CAN AKYILDIZ

Senior Full Stack Developer canakyildiz01@hotmail.com